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12 September 2001

FCC

SUBJECT: IESSWIRE AG FCC ID: PNOBS2

To Whom It May Concern:

Although there is mention in the report of an additional antenna this EUT is only
manufactured with the integral antenna.

The EUT was tested in accordance with FCC Public Notice DA 00-705.

The bandedge compliance was demonstrated with the EUT transmitting on the highest
frequency by measuring the radiated emissions.

Sincerely,

Sid Sanders
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